
From: Borough Planning
To:
Subject: FW: FW: Docking Documents
Date: 06 February 2024 10:13:10
Attachments: Lift Plan Docking.docx

MDRA-001 Safe Place to Work .pdf
MDRA-002 Housekeeping, Slips and Trips.pdf
MDRA-005 Traffic Routes.pdf
MDRA-006 Vehicles.pdf
MDRA-008 RTFLT.pdf
MDRA-011 Scissor Lifts.pdf
MDRA-017 Disc Cutters.pdf
MDRA-018 Manual Handling - general.pdf
MDCCOSHH_001 Diesel Fuel.pdf
MDCOSHH_002 Unleaded Petrol.pdf
WRITTEN PLAN FOR Docking.docx
Short Duration RAMS Docking.docx

Importance: High

Fro
Sent: Friday, February 2, 2024 9:47 AM
To: Borough Planning <borough.planning@West-Norfolk.gov.uk>
Subject: FW: FW: Docking Documents
Importance: High

Please can you contact Beverley and advised that this needs to be submitted as part of a formal
discharge application?

Thanks
Tash

From
Sent: Friday, February 2, 2024 9:40 AM
To
Subject: Fwd: FW: Docking Documents

[External Email]
[ Confirm the senders email address is genuine, before clicking on links and replying]

Good morning,

Please find attached the documents required for the demolition of Hazeldene Farm.

Beverley MASTERS.



------ Original Message ------
From: "Chris | Mooney Demolition

Subject: FW: Docking Documents

Hi Beverley,

Please find attached for Kings Lynn council.

Its really just the Sort duration RAMS and the written plan for asbestos removal that they
require, but you may as well just send it all across.

I have gone through it and made necessary site specific changes so should all be good.

Regards

Chris


